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1 UBIAVE 1 #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTHRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (D65 ) 61564315

Your Ref: GBBIOT2Z/SLip! Date: 19/10/2018
Our Reft CS/EGI18018649/K 11D

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SHB 8420M .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on  15/10/2018 _ at the premises of M/s _ Premier and have the following to report:

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 6.914.00
Revised Estimate Amount 1 5% 3.932.90
“Check” ltems Amount : 8% £91.90
Market Value + 5% -
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% -
Nett Value :S§ -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at rear n/s portion.

Repair days: 4 Days

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Kalvin
Automotive Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd.) <5urvey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Monday, 15 October 2018 1:04 PM

‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’

SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)

Ol : GBB9072Z / TP : SHB8420M/LKK / DOA : 13/10/2018

GBBO0727 - SAS pdf; SHB8420M - PARTIAL SAS.pdf: SHE8420M - PRS FORM.pdf;
Pre-inspection SHB8420M & GBB9072Z on 13.10.18 (1.31 MB)

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be

the “Single loint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD.

ADDRESS

PERSON TO CONTACT

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE

23 CHANG| SOUTH AVE 2
#01-02
SINGAPORE 486443

GOH WEE DEK @ 6544 6682 / 6214 8880 EXT 68

STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
Yee Pai L
Claims Assistant {Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

ERGO

ERGO is ane of the major insurance Qrougs in Germany and Europe Worldwide ERGO is represented in | 1ara than 30 countries and concentrates

on Europa and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Graup) one of the word's lea ji




Crate:
Our Reference:

Your Reference:

Ta:

15.10.2018 Sent via Fax
GBB 9072Z/5L/pl

ar
SHB B420M

Email
PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident:

Vehicle Far Inspection: SHB 8420M
GBB 90722
13.10.2018

receipt of your request for PRS an: 15.10.2018

We acknowledge

ERGO

weedek.goh@ premiertaxi.com /
gary.shi@premiertaxi.com /
vincent.chua @premiertaxi.com

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. * LK K
AlS Automabile Inspection Services Pte Lid LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FT4 FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service PS5 Priority Services
IPK JP Knights Pte Ltd VaC Vicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

Cur Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate,

four request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest far direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

V |otherss:  We write to confirm our agreement to have a direct settlement of this claim with
guantum to be agreed. OFFICIER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: Pei Li GHIT 5194 claims@ergo.com.sg
Slgnatura: Q‘@"ﬁ\“—*‘ 7 FAX : 6829 9247

Assessor use only:

Assignment Date:
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

Workshop use only:

Assessor attended workshop on:

Date:

Time

Inspector:

D Vehicle not available at the appeinted date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp,

Note: Our Inspection is an a without admission to liability basis.




Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 11:09 AN

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'
Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: GBBOO72Z / TP : SHEB420M/LKK / DOA : 13/10/2018
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SHB 8420M pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHB 8420M

fest Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 2:22 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’ <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg=
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.comz=; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com=
Subject: RE: GBB9072Z /TP SHB8420M/LKK / DOA : 13/10/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 1:04 PM

To: 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR (sur@Ikkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : GBB9072Z / TP : SHB8420M/LKK / DOA : 13/10/2018

Dear Cathering/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

please conduct this survey request from PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD.

ADDRESS - 23 CHANGI SOUTH AVE 2

1



Vchiqle Hub

Enquire Transaction History
Transaction History Details

Page | ot 2

AACCKD01-AX230-130527-000002
$70.976.00

Log DateMime: 27 Sep 2013/ 09:12:07 Recaipt No.:

Asset Type: Vehicle =¥ _ Transaction Amount
Aeset 1D SHEE420M Channel:
Transaction Type: 01.02 Register New Vehicle (AA)

Business Transaction

Reference No.: 20430027091207354220

Vehicle Mo, SHE84Z20M

Vehicle Type: H10 - Public Transport Taxi (Motor Car)

Vehicle Attachmant 1:
Wehicle Attachment 2:
Vehicle Allachment 3
Vehicle Scheme:

First Registration Date:

Criginal Registration
Date:

Vehicke Make:
Vehicle Meodel:
Chassis No.:

Engine No.:

Mator No.:

Trailer Chassis Na.:
Propellant:
Passenger Capacity:
Engine Capacity:
Power Rating:

Unladen Weight:

Maximum Laden
Weight:

Primary Color:
Secondary Color:
Manufacturing Year.

Open Market Valus:
Minimum PARF

Benefit:

PARF Eligibility:

Ma. of Transfar:
Effective Cwnership
Date/Time:

COE No.:

COE Expiry Date:

COE Bid Category:

Actual QP/PAFP Paid
Amount:

Lifaspan Expiry Date
Owner 1D Type:

Air-Con (Taxi)

Taxi (Company)

27 Sep 2013

27 Sep 2013

HIA

OPTIMA 1.7{A) DIESEL
KMAGM414MES246552
D4FDDHI0B048

Diesel
4
16B5

1584

2050
Siver
2013
$20,137.00
$7.615.00

Y
0

27 Sep 2013 0%:12:07

2013002701000780E
26 Sep 2021

358,144 00

26 Sep 2021
Company

AR Counterless - EYCLE' &
CARRIAGE K& PTE LTD

https://vrl lta.gov sg/ltafvrl/action/hubAssetOwner TrnLogDetail ZFUN CTION ID=F... 02/0ct/2013



15-Oct-18

PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02

SINGAPORE 486443
TEL: 65446676 / 65446689 FAX: 62141511
CO. REG:200707743D  GST REG:200707743D

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHB 8420 M

1pc
1 pc
1pec
1pc
1 pc
1o
1 pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1 pc
1 pe
1pc
1pc
1pC
1 pc

SINETT

1 set
1 set
1pc
1pc

1 set

[
Rear nis air vent 5 “ H’ But.-
f"""

Rear n/s fender ?O

o

Rear n/s fender inner shield
Rear windscreen moudlin
Rear bumper

Rear bumper sponge X .
Rear bumper reinforcement ?3

LH
Rear bumper lower cover #

JH-—
Rear bumper n/s stay -
Rear bumper n/s reinforcement lower bracket x’ i
Rear bumper n/s reinforcement upper bracket
Rear bumper side bracket n/s ¥J [
n/s tail lamp -~ i
n/s tail lamp panel if‘f"l"
n/s reflector s
Rear bumper n/s reflector =~ #*

Less 10%

Rearbumperclips ,~ ™
Rear fender n/s inner shield clips ¥ 9

Rear n/s fender sticker ,~~ #~*
s

iy

Sealant -
Bootlid sticker %

30.00
1,206.00
120.00
87.00
696.00
116.00
607.00
206.00
53.00
18.00
18.00
29.00
421.00
218.00
350.00
46.00

4,220.00
422.00

3,798.00

48.00
38.00
60.00
50.00
100.00



15-Oct-18

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHB 8420 M

Towing Fee $ 50.00 X< 74
Sundry $ m fee
To dismantle and refit rear windscreen $ 12W foo

To dismantle | refit reverse sensor to new bumper and reset
to the same s 12000 20

To dismantle / refit the inner garnishes, inner linings, inner
trims, cushion seat, carpet, etc to facilitate repairs. $ 1w

To labour charge for dismantle and renew the accident
damaged parts. To heat/weld, cut-off the rear n/s fender, n/s 6 -
tail lamp panel. Including knock-out, straighten, repair,

1 ;mﬁ

reshape and adjust of the same 5

To putty and spray painting on rear bumper, rear n/s fender, J ke

rear n's side panel, n/s tail lamp panel, bagélid $ }Bﬂﬁ}

To apply rustproofing on the repaired and replaced panels. % ;Dﬂ'ﬁ{f"
5 691400

( ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO GST )

THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR DO NOT
INCLUDE ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES.

Vel 1 Cleks
)5)ofr € ek
|+ (//74
5
/%Z{ /Z’,A-F#




¥y L LY LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

?"_’.;.'_! 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607148R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref | CS/EGI1B018649/K1tbn2
T
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date : 02-11-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBB 80722 Veh. Inspected SHE 8420M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GBBOOT2Z/SLpl Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 15M10/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA OPTIMA c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reqg. 2013
Chassis No. KMAGM414MES446552 Colour SILVER
Odometer 704358 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/65 R16 HANKOOK 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65R16 HANKOOK 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/65 R16 HANKOOK 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/65 R18 HANKOOK 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/1012018 |Inspection Date 15/10/2018
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443
ba. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)iN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




'y Pl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
:‘:",—“:—1; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-26 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: G258 3561 FAM: 6258 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607108R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 8420M
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR NIS AIR VENT SERVICEABLE 30.00 "
1|REAR N/S FENDER BUCKLED 1,205.00 1,205.00
1|REAR N/S FENDER INNER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 120.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 87.00 87.00
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED £96.00 696 .00
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE SERVICEABLE 116.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SERVICEABLE 607.00 =
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER CRACKED 206.00 206.00
1|REAR BUMPER N/S STAY SERVICEABLE 53.00 i
1|REAR BUMPER N/S REINFORCEMENT LOWER BRACKET |SERVICEABLE 18.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER N/S REINFORCEMENT UPPER BRACKET |SERVICEABLE 18.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET NIS SERVICEABLE 29.00 .
1|NIS TAIL LAMP CRACKED 421.00 421.00
1|NIS TAIL LAMP PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 218.00 -
LABOUR
1|N/S REFLECTOR SERVICEABLE 350.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER N/S REFLECTOR CRACKED 46.00 46.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -422.00 -266.10
3,798.00 2,394.90
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 48,00 48.00
1|SET REAR FENDER N/S INNER SHIELD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 38.00 .
1|REAR N/S FENDER STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1| SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|SET BOOTLID STICKER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|SUNDRY (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
346.00 178.00
LABOUR
TOWING FEE. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 120.00 100.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18018648/K1tbn2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Lbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo: 199507188R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9807198-R

Page No..2 of 2

Description of Parts

Condition

Estimate By
Workshop (3))

Our Adjusted
(8)

TO DISMANTLE/REFIT REVERSE SENSOR TO NEW
BUMPER AND RESET TO THE SAME.

TO DISMANTLE/REFIT THE INNER GARNISHES, INNER
LININGS, INNER TRIMS, CUSHION SEAT CARPET.ETC TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS,

TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR DISMANTLE ANMD RENEW THE
ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS. TO HEATAWELD CUT-OFF
THE REAR N/S FENDER, N/S TAIL LAMP
PAMNEL.INCLUDING KNOCK-

OUT.STRAIGHTEN REPAIR,RESHAPE AND ADJUST OF
THE SAME

TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON REAR
BUMPER REAR N/S FENDER REAR N/S SIDE PANEL N/S
TAIL LAMP PANEL BOOTLID

TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING ON THE REPAIRED AND
REPLACED PANELS

120.00

180.00

1,100.00

1,000.00

200.00

20.00

50.00

600.00

540.00

50.00

2770.00

1.360.00

GRAND TOTAL

6,914.00

3,932.90

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

3,150.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18018649/K1tbn2

KALVIN ANG WEI KLUN

Automotive Assessor | Investigator

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solsly for (he use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

B.Eng AMSOE.AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI




